NEBRASKA

Good Life. Great Service.

DEPT. OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

TO: Sir or Madam
FROM: Sarah Skinner, Risk Manager
RE: Fiscal Year 2025-2026 — Certificate of Self-Insurance

(July 1, 2025 — June 30, 2026)

DATE: July 1, 2025

Under the provisions of Neb. Rev. Stat. § 81-8,239.01 (Reissue 2014), the State of Nebraska
purchases excess insurance for property and crime but is self-insured for a portion of any
loss. Automobile is fully self-insured. Further, under Neb. Rev. Stat. § 81-8, 239.05, the State
of Nebraska shall indemnify its officials and employees for money damages and reasonable
costs incurred as a result of an act or omission occurring in the course and scope of employment
of such official or employee. However, this shall not apply in case of malfeasance in office or
willful or wanton neglect of duty. If there is a liability loss, a claim may be filed with the State
Claims Board. The State retains all rights and immunities under the State Tort Claims Act, Neb.
Rev. Stat. § 81-8,209 et seq. (Reissue 2014) and any other provisions of law.

Workers’ Compensation is statutorily required in Nebraska and the State is 100% self-insured.
Occupational diseases are fully covered by law.

Excess insurance coverage limits are as follows:

Excess Property: $200,000,000.00 per occurrence

Excess Property Wind & Hail: $157,500,000.00 per occurrence
Excess Crime: $11,000,000.00 per occurrence
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